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Memorandum

To: Select Board
School Committee
Building Commission

From: Erin Chute Gallentine - Commissioner of Public Works
Tony Guigli - Building Project Administrator

Date: February 22, 2023
Re: Award of Tappan Street Improvements PW /22-05
Cc: Charles Carey, Town Administrator

Melissa Goff, Deputy Town Administrator

On Thursday, February 16, 2023, proposals for “Tappan Roadway Improvements” Contract
Number PW/22-05, were publicly opened. Three (3) bids were received, summarized below:

1. I. W. Harding Construction $2,063,718.01
2. Charles Contracting $ 2,344,491.50
3. Fred DeRoma and Sons $ 4,442,885.00

The scope of work under this contract includes new curbing, ADA-compliant sidewalks,
widening the sidewalk along the south curb of Tappan Street, constructing a mid-road
pedestrian crossing at Tappan Street adjacent to the entrance of the Unified Arts Building,
new irrigation, bicycle racks, benches, trees, structural soils and plantings, pavement
markings, and signage.

The Department of Public Works and Building Department respectfully recommends that the
board award and execute Contract No. PW/22-15 “Tappan Roadway Improvements with I.
W. Harding Construction, of West Bridgewater, MA, for $2,063,718.01.

333 Washington Street * Brookline, Massachusetts 02445-6863
Telephone: (617) 730-2156 www.brooklinema.gov

C:\Users\rkefalas\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. MSO\~WRL0002.tmp



